JONES DAY

555 SOUTH FLOWER STREET « FIFTIETH FLOOR « LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071-2300
TELEPHONE: 213-489-3939 - FACSIMILE: 213-243-2539

Direct Number; (213) 243-2304
epenson@JonesDay.com

3 February 2012

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. José R. Pereyd Deputy Counsel

Secretariat of the ICC International Court of Arbitration
38 Cours Albert ler

75008 Paris, France

Re: Employ Media LLC v. Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers,
ICC Case No. 17917/VRO

Dear Mr. Perey0:

On behalf of the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (“ICANN”), I
am writing to respectfully request that, to the extent possible, the ICC International Court of
Arbitration expedite the recommendation of a Chairperson of the Arbitral Tribunal in the above-
referenced matter. As noted in my previous letter to you, ICANN is extremely interested in
proceeding with this matter and reaching a final resolution.

Should the Secretariat have any questions or require a further information from ICANN,

please do let me know. Thank you.

Eic P. Enson

cc: Arif H. Ali, Esq.
Counsel for Employ Media LLC
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